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e! us roll back time to the day

when John Tyler was president of the
United States. The year is 1841. Twen-
ty-six states had been added to the
union. Michigan had been added in
1837. The population of our nation
was 17,069,453, and most of the people
lived along the Atlantic coast.

The territory around the Great Lakes
was thinly populated, possibly due to
the long struggle between the English
and French for supremacy. Then, too,
a war with the Indians had finally

come to an end at a cost of thirty mil-
lion dollars to the government and
much loss of life.

The city of Detroit was a frontier town
of some 9,250 inhabitants; and since
Michigan had been admitted to the
union, Detroit was its capitol. It was
in 1847 that the state government was
moved to Lansing, which was at that
time a small village in a great wilder-
ness. Transportation and communica-
tion were difficult and very slow. It was
in this setting that the Church of Christ
came to Deroit.

In the autumn of 1841 ...

Thomas Hawley, having moved his family to Detroit
from Cleveland, Ohio, and being members of the
church, began regular worship services in their home.
The church of Christ thus had its beginning in Detroit.
This group ultimately became known as the Plum
Street Church of Christ. This church grew in number
and spirituality. A widely known leader in the group
of that day was John S. Gray, who later served as
president of Ford Motor Company.

About forty-two years after its establishment the Plum
Street church began an earnest effort to "spread out"
and evangelize the greater Detroit area. A mission
was begun on the corner of Fourteenth and Ash
Streets in Detroit on May 6, 1883, for the develop-
ment of the young people of Plum Street.

In 1885 a Sunday School in the "Sand Hill" region of
the city (located midway between Fort Street and Dix
Avenue) was begun. This venture was so successful
that a vacant store building on Dix Avenue, a few
doors west of McK instry Avenue was rented, continu-
ing the Sunday School work and enlarging their pro-
gram to include worship services as well. Soon the
store building was inadequate and in 1887 the Wesley
Chapel (Methodist) located on the corner of Vine-
wood and Dix was purchased for $3,250.00. With
the purchase of this property the group became known
as the Dix Avenue, and later, the Vinewood Avenue
Church of Christ. In 1892 the Vinewood Avenue
church numbered about sixty members. In 1907 the
old building was remodeled with a basementand brick
veneer added.

On January 9, 1949, ...

having outgrown its facilities at 1901 Vinewood, the
church began meeting in the new auditorium at 1937
Vinewood. At that time, James D. Groves, serving as
minister, said, "The Vinewood church has had great
influence locally and in the world. Thousands of
people and hundreds of thousands of dollars have
poured through it. Leadership and members have
been su‘f:pljtd to other congregations. We believe that
;nﬁulmu es have gone to glory through the local
orts."

From this congregation have gone many families into
suburban areas to help build for Christ in the more
than forty-five sister congregations that have been
established in our great metropolitan area,

The present program of work at Vinewood still in-
cludes a heavy missionary emphasis. The congrega-
tion has been assisting, financially, with the work in
Africa; Jerusalem (Israel); Mio, Michigan; Bahama
Islands; Houghton Lake, Michigan; deaf-mute work
(in our city); and in the "Herald of Truth® T.V. pro-
Fram (Channel 50 Sundays at 12:30 P.M.). Last
all Vinewood participated in the Jimmy Allen Cobo
Arena Gospel Meeting.

In the area of benevolence, contributions are sent
each month to the Shults-Lewis Children's Home,
Valparaiso, Indiana; The Potter Children's Home,
Bowling Green, Kentucky; Home for the Aged,
Romeo, Michigan; and every week members are
encouraged to bring a food item to the building for
our program of assistance to some of the needy
families in our local community.



